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Dear Fiona

Many thanks for the kind email. Yes, | would like to continue my services as an Editorial Board member.
Please find attached the form.

Kind regards
Dennis

Dennis Douroumis

Professor in Pharmaceutical Technology and Process Engineering
Director of Centre for Innovation in Process Engineering and Research (CIPER)

University of Greenwich,

Faculty of Engineering and Science,
Medway Campus, Chatham Maritime,
ME4 4TB, Kent, UK

Tel: 0208 3318440

Fax: 0208 3319805

http://www.gre.ac.uk/schools/science/contact/staff directory/douroumis
http://www.multibiostent.com

From: Pharmaceutica Analytica Acta <editor.paa@omicsinc.com>
Date: Saturday, 17 October 2015 09:50

To: Dennis Douroumis <D.Douroumis@greenwich.ac.uk>
Subject: Acceptance as an Editorial Board Member

Dear Dr. Dionysios Douroumis,

Greetings for the day!

We thank you for your incredible support towards the growth of our journal.

We are glad to inform you that, we shall be updating our Journal’s Editorial Board.

Hence, we request you to kindly let us know your valuable decision in continuing your services as an Editorial Board
Member of our journal.

Please find the attached file and kindly let us know your decision by updating the given form.



We once again thank you for your encouragement.
Please revert for any further queries.
With Regards,

Fiona Stevens
Editorial Assistant

University of Greenwich, a charity and company limited by guarantee,
registered in England (reg. no. 986729). Registered office:
Old Royal Naval College, Park Row, Greenwich, London SE10 9LS.



